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D er Mr. Wright,

Your personal letter to the Principal 
arrived after his departure for England so that I will 

put it nwEty privately until his roturn.

As a fellow 'laligonian and one who lived 
through the whole period when Professor Stanly was 
Assistant to the Principal (a period of nine months only, 
during the most of which tira Sir Arthur was awqy in 
India and had left every dean in charge of his own faculty 
and the administration thus completely decentralized ! 
there is a volume I could write, but I think I had better 
keep out, of the present controversy. lie «as never at 
any time Assistent Principal, or actually in charge.

Dr. James wrote a letter to the editor 
of Saturday Nifjit before he left but I doubt if it will 
be published. He felt that he liai to give them the facts, 
in justice to +he administration of Principal ru is from
1920 to 1955.

ifith kindest personal regards, 

Sincerely yours,

Principal's Secretary

C.H.Wright, Esq.,
Canadian General Kleetide Company, 
Halifax, N.S.


